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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

4 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Dale B. Deatherage, Esq. II
Wallace and Deatherage
Post Office Box 7646
Long Beach, CA 90807

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Deatherage:

The Commission voted on January 5, 1977, to terminate
its investigation into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. S411f
by your client, Dr. Hertzog. The Commission determined that
there was no reason to believe that the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been either substantially
or willfully violated and that voluntary compliance had been
achieved. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its
file in this matter.

Copies of the Commission's determination and two General
Counsel Reports are enclosed for your information. If you
have any questions, please contact Gloria R. Sulton (telephone
no. 202/382-4041), the attorney assigned to this matter.

NSincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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tJoel D. Joep Esqui.e .....
0~lII 1t, 1010'
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on 197f the commission voted to terminte ..
its inquiry into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C.$a44lf pursuant
to a complaint filed by your cljent, Mr, mart t '*.qna Th*,

Commission determined that there was no reason to believe that
the Federal Nlectio0 CampaignMt of 1971, !as emend6, d:
been either substantially or willfully violated and that
voluntary compliance had been achieved. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file in this matter.

Copies of the Commission's determinatlon and two General
Counsel Reports are enclosed for your information. If you
have any questions, please contact Gloria R. Sulton (t&&ephone
no. 202/392-4041), the attorney assigned to this'matter.

Sincerely yours,

qeneral Counsel .
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
F.C. Hertzog, Jr. and ) MUR 199 (76)
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Zanotto )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 5,

a1977, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0, that there

was no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been

committed in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this matter has been

closed.

N Marjqre W. Emmons
Secretly to the Commission

rfr'IE OF GWiER. L URISEL



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 199 (76)

F.C. Hertzog, Jr. and )
Mr..& Mrs. Roger Zanotto )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

A complaint filed by Anthony Martin-Trigona on

July 22, 1976, alleged that contributions were made by

F. C. Hertzog, Jr. and Mr. & Mrs. Roger Zanotto in the

names of their minor children, Lars and Haldis Hertzog and

Tristine Zanotto.

All other allegations were dismissed pursuant to the

recommendations contained in the first General Counsel's

Report.

II. Evidence

Dr. F. C. Hertzog, Jr. and Mr. & Mrs. Zanotto were

notified on October 8, 1976 that the Commission found reason

to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441f had occurred.

A. Hertzog - Dr. Hertzog responded through counsel on

October 22, 1976 indicating that all pertinent documents and

facts had been previously provided. He further stated a

willingness to settle this matter by seeking return of the

~~'i"0 U
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funds from the Carter Committee for deposit into the

children's trust fund. (Letter attached hereto).

B. Zanotto - Mrs. Zanotto responded on October 16,

1976 giving an extensive account of the circumstances

surrounding the contribution in Tristine' s name. (See attached

reply).

C. Carter Committee - Douglas Huron, counsel for the

Carter Committee, has agreed to return the full amount of the

funds received with respect to the minor children herein.

(See letter attached). Mr. Huron advised each respondent

- of his proposal to return the funds in order to settle this

matter.

Counsel assigned to this case contacted each party

with respect to voluntarily settling this matter and has

been advised by each party that the funds were returned and

deposited into the respective children's accounts. (See

attached letters).

III. Analysis and Recommendation

Based upon the voluntarily return of the funds by the

Carter Committee and acceptance and deposit of the funds

by the parents into the children's accounts, it is recommended

that the file be closed.

IV. Conclusion

Send the attached letters,
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GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: ______ ______

L.
IL



~; ,~t.

4

ZFIRQOUB .

Douglas B. Huron, Esq.
Counel
1976 Diiratic Preidential
Camaign Coumittee, Inc.

P.O. Box 1976
Atlanta, GA 30301

CT0 C-29 1 76

Re: S~* 9~J76):

Dear Mr. Huron:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter of October 20,
1976 and confirms your conversation with Gloria R. Sulton
of my staff in which she requestad return of the contributions
at issue in this case pursuant to the proposal contained
in your letter. Upon acknowledqeunt of receipt and
deposit of the funds in the children's accounts by the
parents, we will be prepared tI1teound to the Commission
that it close the file in this matter.

If you have further questions, please do not hesitate
to contact Mrs. Sulton on 202/382-4041.

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
Assistant General Counsel

cc: Dale B. Deatherage, Esq.
Wallace and Deatherage t/
P.O. Box 7646
Long Beach, CA 90807

L. .>~,

~ f~

Mr. & Mrs. Roger Zanotto/
1401 Shannon Place
Carrollton, TX 75006

GSulton:pjg:10/28/76 CC: Chron file, MU4Rfile, GS
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Jimmy Carter Prvsidkl lal Campaign

October 5, 1976

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463

762792

RE: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Murphy:

Our letter of September 7 stated that we were attempting to

obtain documentation of loan conversions by Mr. and Mrs. Bernard

Weissbourd and Mr. and Mrs. Sanford Greenberg. Enclosed is the

requisite documentation.

If you have any questions about any

complaint, please contact us.

aspect of Mr. Martin-Trigona's

Sincerely,

Douglas B. Huron
Counsel
1976 Democratic Presidential
Campaign Committee, Inc.

Enclosures

C ii
7

P.O. Box 1976 Atlanta, Georgia 30301 404/897-7100 A

A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C. 17

eV711



$Th.NFORD D. GREENBRG
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septeirber I, 1976

To who' t Mray concern:

This is to confirm that, as per 
thc letter of

afoeDnberg to Morris 
Dees on May 14, 1976,

thGonbr M,, carter presidential
Sanford D. -- to the J G n b and susan R.

th ,lr 00tas(0 loa I -- rd D .Greenber -I of May 14,

the $ adb S,- "-orrd =

carmpaign v,,ade b ,, Iv wejre conv rt,

Greenlber9 r espectiVY 
to the above campaign, 

n

1976, into contributions 
tothe a Sanforda. in

like amountS, to 
sanfor$D,0Grenrer

and $1,00 
from Susan 

R. Grcenberg"

Business
0 f ice:

G rbe r g6---
Executive 

T
603 iw viampSh r AVe.,

w;ashington, 
D.C- 20037

700 .e juapshire Ave. .

D.C. 20037

.4 O

susan •.

ior,emaker hire
7 0 0 1 e w S 2 0 0 3 7

V. i.sington, D.C. 20037
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~~immy /lCcr'ter'
Presidenticil Cciin aign

For America's third century, why no our best?

TO WHOM T MAY CUNCEhI.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE DIRECTED THAT TIlE LOANS WHICHW MADE T HE ,JI..,,Y CARTER CAMPAIGN FOR $1000.00 EACH IN THE2RM: OF' A SING]LE CHECK (#2750) SIGNED BY BERNARD WEISSBOURD
, DE EBER 3 0, 5i975-, BE CONVERTED TO THE FOR4 O)F CONTRIBUTIONS

A.'.;uLIY INDICATED I, THE LETTER OF BERNAHI,) WEISSBOURD
.. .R I rEC I.T APRIL 26, 1976.

sI

)

na,,,.e r t d

sl~ature

rvame printed

date

date 6

P. 0. Box 1976 Atlanta, Georgia 30301 404/897-7100
A copy of Our rp'rt ,t f tpd w,th the Federot ffpt- n (omri( n onrd -- ovnaloble forpurchose from the Fedqrol Flort, n r.n-roostnn Wosh1,nrion n r
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IMMY CARTER
bLTER MONDALE

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20563

kmerfora change.
.. Box 1976, Atlanta, Georgia 30301
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

8 OCT 19/6

Mr. Joel D. Joseph
Suite 1010
1712 Eye Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Joseph:

On October 5, 1976, the Commission voted to terminate
its inquiry into alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. S§441a and
441f by Jimmy Carter and the Committee for Jimmy Carter
pursuant to a complaint filed by your client, Anthony R.
Martin-Trigona. The Commission determined that there was
no reason to believe a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had occurred. The excess
contributions to which you alleged were either returned by
the Committee or occasioned by inaccurate computer entries.
Further, there is no evidence to support a finding that the
Committee knowingly received contributions in the name of
another person. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close
its file with respect to these allegations.

With respect to your remaining allegations, the Commis-
sion determined that there was no reason to believe that Mr.
Gerald Patterson has made a contribution in the name of his
son, Chris. The Commission is conducting a preliminary
investigation with respect to the remaining allegations in
your complaint. Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3)
prohibits any person from making public the notification or
investigation under this section without written consent of
the person with respect to whom such investigation is made.

;,.,.., 4
"
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A copy of the Commission's determination is
enclosed for your information. If you have any
questions, you may contact Gloria R. Sulton
(telephone no. 202/382-4041), the attorney assigned
to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Signed: John G. Murphy, Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463 8 OCT 1976

Mr. Gerald Patterson
1405 Dug Gap Road
Dalton, Georgia 30720

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Patterson:

On October 5, 1976, the Commission voted to terminate
its inquiry into the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. S441f
against you. The Commission determined that there was
no reason to believe a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had occurred. Accord-
ingly, the Commission intends to close its file on you.

A copy of the Commission's determination is enclosed
for your information. If you have any questions, please
contact Gloria R. Sulton (telephone no. 202/382-4041),
the attorney assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure

( ,)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTOND.C. 
20463

8 OCT 1976

Mr. Douglas B. Huron, Esq.
Counsel
Committee for Jimmy Carter
P. 0. Box 1976
Atlanta, Georgia 30301

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Huron:

on October 5, 1976, the Commission voted to terminate

its inquiry into the alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. SS441a and

441f against Jimmy Carter and the Committee for Jimmy Carter.

The Commission determined that there was no reason to believe

violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended (the Act) had occurred. Accordingly, the Commission

intends to close its file in this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination is enclosed

for your information. If you have any questions, please

contact Gloria R. Sulton (telephone no. 202/382-4041), the

attorney assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Signc-d: Jm G. Mlirphy, Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Robert J. Lipshutz . I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. & Mrs. Roger Zanotto
1401 Shannon Place
Carrollton, Texas 75006

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Zanotto:

This is to notify you that the Commission has determined

that there is reason to believe that you have committed

a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441f of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act). Accordingly,

the Commission has authorized a preliminary investigation
into the allegations of the complaint which you were

previously forwarded.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against you. Please submit any

factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant

to the Commission's analysis of this matter. You are

specifically requested to identify the source of the funds

from which the contribution was made, and any factual

information surrounding the making of the contribution in

question as well as the age of Tristine at the time such

decision was made. Statements should be signed and sworn

to under oath before a notary public.

The Commission has a duty to investigate this matter

expeditiously; therefore your response should be submitted

within ten days after receipt of this notification. You will

be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence received

by the Commission from the complainant concerning this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Gloria R. Sulton

(telephone no. 202/382-4041), the attorney assigned to

this case.

I LjsS
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This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission
in writing that you wish the investigation to be made
public.

Sincerely yours,

c, ~ lrpY Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Y v 1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

8 00T 1976
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dr. F. C. Hertzog, Jr.
3801 Long Beach Boulevard
Long Beach, California 90807

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Fertzog:

This is to notify you that the Commission has determined
that there is reason to believe that you have committed
a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5441f of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the Act) with respect
to your children, Lars and Haldis. Accordingly, the
Commission has authorized a preliminary investigation into
the allegations of the complaint which you were previously
forwarded.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's analysis of this matter. Statements should
be submitted under oath.

The Commission has a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously; therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after receipt of this notification. You will
be sent copies or summaries of all correspondence received
by the Commission from the complainant concerning this matter.
If you have any questions, please contact Gloria R. Sulton
(telephone no. 202/382-4041), the attorney to this case.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(3) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

Sincerely yours,

Ig

L .John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
James E. Carter/Committee for )

Jimmy Carter )
) MUR 199 (76)

F. C. Hertzog, Jr. ))
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Zanotto ))
Mr. Gerald Patterson ) ,

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on October 5, 1976, the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-2 that there was reason to

believe that violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, had been committed by Dr. F. C. Hertzog, Jr.,

and Mr. and Mrs. Roger Zanotto, and that there was no reason to

believe that violations had been committed by James E. Carter/

Committee for Jimmy Carter, or Mr. Gerald Patterson in the

above-captioned matter. Voting to make this finding were

Commissioner Springer, Staebler, Thomson and Tiernan. Voting

not to make this finding were Commissioners Aikens and Harris.

Ma ri e W. Emmons
cre ary to the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 199 (76))

James E. Carter/Committee for )
Jimmy Carter ))

F.C. Hertzog, Jr. )

Mr. & Mrs. Roger Zanotto )

Mr. Gerald Patterson ) '.. , UJ~i,

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

A complaint filed by Anthony Martin-Trigona alleged:

1. That the Carter Committee received contributions

in excess of the limits under 2 U.S.C. §441b from

Mrs. M.C. Clonts, (Sl,700); Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Weissbourd,

($2,000) and Sanford Greenberg ($1,000).

2. Contributions were made by F.C. Hertzog, Jr.,

Mr. & Mrs. Roger Zanotto and Mr. Gerald Patterson in the

names of their children in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441f.

II. Evidence

1. The reports of receipts and expenditures were

checked to verify whether the named contributors appeared

thereon. Reports examining verified the contributors as
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having been credited with contributions exceeding the

limits of 2 U.S.C. 5441a. The Commission sent a letter

on August 20, 1976 inquiring into this allegation.

Respondent committee replied on September 7, 1976

(see attached letter). With respect to Mrs. M.C. Clonts,

the Committee reported that a $700 rebate was forwarded on

August 13, 1976. With respect to the contribution from

Mr. & Mrs. Weissbourd, respondent committee explains that

initially the funds were transmitted as a loan. Later

the contributors decided to convert it to a gift. The dual

reporting was apparently due to double entry in the computer.

With respect to Sanford Greenberg Respondent reports that

a $2,000 loan was received which was attributed $1,000

each to Mr. & Mrs. Greenberg. Subsequent thereto, the

loans were converted to gifts.

2. The Commission advised each of the parents in a

preliminary inquiry letter dated August 19, 1976 of a

possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §441f. Each parent responded

(see attached letters).

A. Hertzog - Dr. Hertzog responded as requested

in our letter by stating that the source of the funds

contributed were from a trust account in the children's
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names and none of the monies in the trust account

came from he or his wife. He also gave the birthdates

of the children who range in age from five to twenty-four

years.

B. Patterson - Mr. Gerald Patterson states

that his son Chris is 14 years old; that his sources of

funds include: unrestricted cash gifts from his father

given over a period of time; a savings account (not the

source of the contribution); rental income from property

he owns but Chris and his wife manage; and dividends

from stock in Chris' name.

C. Zanotto - Mrs. Roger Zanotto replied by

stating that her daughter Tristine, of her own "free will"

gave to Carter from monies in a savings account. Upon

further inquiry, by telephone, Gloria Sulton, the attorney

assigned to this MUR, determined that Tristine is six

years old and has had a savings account since she was

about six months old.

Respondent Committee, in answer to this allegation,

indicates that it had no knowledge that the funds

received from Chris Patterson or Tristine Zanotto were

not given by the individuals identified in the cashier's

checks or did not come from funds controlled by them.
F E T,



In the case of the Hertzog children, special forms were

forwarded for signature by each contributor that each

had made the contribution (checks were drawn on a

trust account).

III. Analysis and Recommendation

1. The allegations regarding contributions in excess

of the limits have been clarified and I am satisfied that

no contributions from the named individuals have been

knowingly accepted in excess of the limits. It is recommended

that the complaint be dismissed with respect to these

allegations against Respondent committee. -

2. With respect to contributions in the name of

another, there is no evidence that respondent committee

knowingly accepted such contributions. The committee

appears to have made a good faith effort to make such

determination by use of the special form in the trust

account situation. It is recommended that the complaint

be dismissed against the committee with respect to this

issue.

The question of whether Dr. Hertzog and Mrs. Zanotto

have made contributions in the names of their minor children,

particularly those seven years of age and younger,

presents a difficult question. Our proposed regulations

state that minor children may contribute if "Mi The

decision to contribute is made knowingly and voluntarily
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by the minor child . . ." Sll0.1(i). This is a

reasonable standard to use in interpreting the statute;

however, the applicability of this standard to five, six

and seven year old children, whose intellectual and

judgmental abilities are unknown, is difficult. Never-

theless, it is submitted that a reasonable person would

hardly conclude that children at those ages are sufficiently

astute to understand the nature of their acts. Therefore,

it is recommended that the Commission find reason to

believe there has been a violation of 2 U.S.C. S441f

by Dr. Hertzog and Mr. & Mrs. Zanotto with respect to the

* contributions from Lars and Haldis Hertzog and Tristine

Zanotto, respectively.

On the other hand, a child of 14 years seems capable

of making such a decision and it is recommended that the

case be dismissed against Mr. Patterson.

IV. Conclusion

1. Dismiss complaint with respect to Jimmy Carter,

Committee for Jimmy Carter and Gerald Patterson; send

attached letters.

2. Find reason to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§441f has been committed by Dr. F.C. Hertzog, Jr. and

Mr. & Mrs. Roger Zanotto; send attached letters.

lei L~~

.:~ L
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S1REET NW.

4 WASHING TOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert J. Lipshutz 8 SEP 1976
Treasurer
Comm ittee for Jimmy Carter
1795 Peachtree Street, N.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

Dear Mr. Lipshutz:

This letter is to notify you that the attached news-
paper articles regarding the Committee for Jimmy Carter
have come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission. The Commission is forwarding this information
to you to apprise you that these .atters have been raised.

The Commission is presently conducting a preliminary
inquiry into this matter to determine what action, if any,
it should take. Under the Act, the Commission must consider
such matters expeditiously; accordingly, please submit
within ten days any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of the
matters raised in these articles. Specifically, information
should be provided regarding the allegations that primary
campaign expenditures over $100 were not reported properly
and that presidential primary matching funds were used for
other than qualified campaign expenses.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to
contact us. The staff member assigned to this case is
Ms. Lyn Oliphant (202/382-1047).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.

General Counsel

r- .,

-1 t
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"CANOI C. HEwRzou, JR., M.D., I". "

4"- p~a~ &qd Swgwa
,a,0 LONG UEAOH WOULEVAND

LONG , -. SIMON-'"AL°'RNIA 90m [

(213) 436-1773

d4

p~9: ~

September 1, 1976

761994

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Murly:

Please refer to my letter of August 27, 1976.

I am now enclosing
statement of my daughter Heidi.

a Xerox copy of the certifying

Yours very/truly,

F. C. //- -,- / , .

F. C. Heto&.i.

FCH:r
Enclosure

t 1(

M.D.

I



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of

has been made to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign

in my name and such contribution.is, in fact, my

individual contribution.

Signature: / .. ..

Address: 4334 Myrtle Averiae

City: Long Beach State: California Zip: 90807

Telephone Number: 1-213-424-7242

Profession: Student

Business/Address: Same as above

Date: June 13, 1976

U?



FRANCIS C. HERTZOG, JR., M.D., F.A.C.S.
8 yz 9Nyiizian and -Sueon

3801 LONG BEACH BOULEVARD

LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA 90907

-. J

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Lr)

zm
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FrPreidential Cam aian
ForAmeicas tirdcentury,whntouI$t

September 7, 1976

f" ... o. . N o.t

NMr. John G. Murphy, Jr. 7r62159*., uul
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
F-o 1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D.SC. 20463 RE: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Murphy:

--- Robert Lipshutz has asked me to respond to your letter of August 20 trans-
mitting a copy of a complaint against the Committee for Jimmy Carter filed
by Anthony R. Martin-Trigona. Brad Litchfield of your staff agreed that we
would be given until September 7 in which to mail this response to you.

Following certain preliminary statements, Mr. Martin-Trigona's complaint
alleges two types of substantive violations of the Federal Election Campaign

, Act: (1) knowing receipt of contributions from persons in excess of the
statutory maximum, and (2) knowing receipt of contributions made in the name
of another.

Before proceeding on the merits, we would first like to point out that
Mr. Martin-Trigona has inaccurately identified both the pre-nomination committee
and the candidate. Our principal campaign committee during the primary season --
the committee which is the subject of this complaint -- was the Committee for
Jimmy Carter. Our candidate was and is Jimmy Carter.

I. CONTRIBUTIONS EXCEEDING $1,000

Paragraphs 6-8 of the complaint allege three separate instances in which the
Committee for Jimmy Carter accepted contributions from individuals in excess of
$1,000. Your letter notes that the allegations in Paragraphs 7-8 have already

been brought to our attention through the reports examining process. We will
nevertheless comment here on the allegations in Paragraphs 7-8, as well as those
in Paragraph 6.

P. 0. Box 1976 Atlanta, Georgia 30301 404/897-7100 \U,
A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available forpurchose from the Federal Election Commission. Washington. DC. 17
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OFfICE iff GFamL COUNSEL
A. Mrs. M. C. Clonts (Paragraph 6)

The complaint alleges that the Committee has received contributions of
$1,700 from Mrs. Clonts. In fact Mrs. Clonts, a widow, has attempted to
contribute $2,150 to our Committee. On August 13, some twelve days
before we received your letter, we rebated $700 to Mrs. Clonts after
learning that she had attempted to contribute $1,700. (See Attachment A-1)
We subsequently learned that Mrs. Clonts had attempted to contribute an
additional $450 and rebated that amount. (See Attachment A-2) It is the
campaign's policy in all cases to rebate amounts over $1,000 received from
one individual.

B. Mr. and Mrs. Bernard Weissbourd (Paragraph 7)

The complaint incorrectly alleges that the Committee has received $4,000
from Mr. and Mrs. Weissbourd. On January 7, 1976, the campaign received
a check for $2,000 dated December 30, 1975, with the notation, "Loan from
Mr. and Mrs. Bernard Weissbourd." (See Attachment B-i) We entered the
transaction as two $1,000 loans from Mr. and Mrs. Welssbourd. (See Attach-
ments B-2, B-3) On April 26, 1976, Mr. Weissbourd sent a letter with en-
closures to Morris Dees, converting the loans into two $1,000 contributions.
(See Attachment B-4) We cannot locate the enclosures (which apparently
contained the documents required for conversion) referred to in Mr. Weissbourd's
letter of April 26. We have attempted to contact his office to obtain
formal conversion authorizations, but he has been on vacation. We will
forward these documents to the Commission as soon as we get them.

It appears that the data concerning Mr. and Mrs. Weissbourd's contributions
may have been inaccurately entered on our computer, thereby giving rise
to some confusion.

C. Mr. Sanford Greenberg (Paragraph 8)

The complaint alleges that Mr. Greenberg contributed $2,000 to the Committee
for Jimmy Carter. In fact the Greenberg situation is remarkably similar to
that of Mr. and Mrs. Weissbourd.

On January 22, 1976, Sanford Greenberg made out a check for $2,000 to our
Committee with the notation, "Loan for Direct Mail." (See Attachment C-1)
Following examination, we entered the transaction as two $1,000 loans from
Mr. and Mrs. Greenberg. (See Attachments C-2, C-3) On May 14, by letters
to Governor Carter and Morris Dees, the two loans were converted into two
$1,000 contributions. (See Attachments C-4, C-5) We have attempted to
contact Mr. Greenberg's office to obtain formal conversion authorizations.
Like Mr. Weissbourd, Mr. Greenberg has been on vacation; we will forward
additional documentation as soon as we receive it.

As was true with the Weissbourds, computer errors appear to have played a
role in the confusion concerning the Greenbergs' contributions.
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OFfiCE Of G[NERAL COUNS1
II. CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE NAME OF ANOTHER

Paragraphs 9-11 of the complaint allege that the Committee for Jimmy Carter
has knowingly received contributions given in the name of another, in
particular that parents have contributed through minor children who did not
have control over the funds donated.

Apart from personal association, our staff would have no way of knowing whether
a contribution is made in the name of another, or whether a minor in fact had
control over funds contributed. Our records do not indicate any violations of

the law.

A. The Hertzog Family (Paragraph 9)

The complaint alleges that Francis Hertzog, Jr., contributed $785 each
through his daughter, Kate, and his son, Lars. Our records, summarized
in Attachment D-1, show that ten members of the Hertzog family have con-

tributed a total of $9,100 to the Committee, through nine checks. (Lars

is one of the nine family members, but our records show no contributions
from Kate.)

Four of the nine checks are drawn on personal accounts -- two from F. C.

Hertzog, Jr., one for $1,000 and one for $50*; one from Mrs. F. C.

Hertzog, Jr., for $1,000; and one from Mrs. F. C. Hertzog, Sr., for $50.

The other five checks, totalling $7,000, are drawn on a trust account for

which F. C. Hertzog, Jr., is trustee. Each of the five checks indicate

that the amounts contributed are to be divided equally among seven

members of the Hertzog family -- F. C. Hertzog, III, Heidi Hertzog, Tor

Hertzog, Leif Hertzog, Kristian Hertzog, Lars Hertzog, and Haldis Hertzog.

(See Attachments D-2 - D-4) In order to confirm this understanding, our

N campaign mailed standard forms which were completed by each of the seven

Hertzogs in question, indicating that each had made a contribution of

$1,000. F. C. Hertzog, Jr., also sent a letter to this effect. (See

Attachments D-5 - D-13)

It may be that some of the seven Hertzogs are minors (the signatures

suggest this is true of Lars and Haldis Hertzog). Given our campaign's

limited resources, however, we can only accept at face value the

statement that a given contribution "is, in fact, my individual contri-

bution."

B. Chris Patterson (Paragraph 10)

The complaint alleges that Chris Patterson's parents contributed $250

to the campaign through Chris, a minor.

Our records indicate receipt of a cashier's check for $250 from Chris

Patterson. (See Attachment E-1) The check was not signed and did

not contain his occupation. We sent a letter requesting this information,

*The $50 check is marked "not a contribution," but we have rebated that amount.
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but no response has been received. f we did not have all required
data, we did not submit Chris' contribution for matching.

Our Committee has received a copy of Gerald Patterson's response to

this investigation. Mr. Patterson states that his son, Chris, contri-

buted $250 of Chris' own funds. We have no reason to doubt Mr. Patterson's

statement.

C. Tristine Zanotto (Paragraph 11)

The complaint alleges that Tristine Zanotto's parents contributed $250 to

the campaign through Tristine, a minor.

Our records indicate receipt of a chasier's check for $250 from Tristine

Zanotto. The check was unsigned and did not contain occupation. (See

Attachment F-I) We sent a letter requesting this information and re-

ceived a response. (See Attachment F-2) Because of a computer error, our

letter (Attachment F-2) omitted the amount contributed by Ms. Zanotto. We

Ndid not attempt to match this contribution or any others where a similar

error was made.

While Tristine Zanotto's signature indicates she may be a minor, we

have no reason to believe that the contribution in question did not come

from funds controlled by her.

CONCLUSION

There is no truth in any allegations suggesting that the Committee for Jimmy

Carter knowingly received unlawful contributions. Where we have learned of

excessive contributions, as in the case of Mrs. Clonts, the campaign has rebated

the amounts in question. Where there are questions about documentation, we have

sent contributors forms to complete and return to us. We will forward additional

information to you when we receive it, e.g., data from the Weissbourds and

Greenbergs.

It is possible that the Committee has unknowingly received contributions from

minors who did not control the funds contributed, although our records give us

no reason to believe this to be the case. If the Commission determines other-

wise, we will of course make appropriate rebates.

We would appreciate the opportunity to discuss this matter with representatives

of the Commission before any further formal action is taken.

Thank you for the opportunity to state our position.

Sincerely,

B. Huron
Counsel
1976 Democratic Presidential

Campaign Committee, Inc.

Attachments
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COMMITTEE FOR JIMMY CARTER
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PAYEE ADDRESS 2 0000S) 09:ko&4og .

REQUESTED BY
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Office of the President
I q

April 26, 1976

Mr. Morris Dees
National Finance Chairman
Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign
P.O. Box 1976
Atlanta, Georgia 30301

Dear Morris:

All is forgiven.

convert the loan

Best regards,

I am sending along the papers to

to a contribution.

Sincerely,

Bernard Weissbourd

BW: km

Enc losures

I
~IL

MetropolItan StruCtures Inc. 111 EAST WACKER DRIVE CHICAGO. ILLINOIS. 60601 312 644-1610

1I~

f~
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' ' SANFORD D. GREENB 3 c~q S
O , ill W. 14A I'! 1111 " " ;l l .t 1 1, W ,

V.A tI ,IN IO It f. r pc O."7

M y 14, 1.976

Dear Governor Carter:

Several mont-lhs aCo, wer otur riunpa iqt
was in need of funds, at the uirging of my dlear
fri end lorris lneos, my ',.,i ft, :i,, ant I i -, I . ,
(f SI , 000 a In c r, 1i- Yrnil Pl,.- *V :-~1 I
hii' e watch,2d w i.l.ht I,.,1 it. . i ln, r -Ii I i, , - , '!,,,

north, souLh, aI ant \,d .,il li',a r'*..? t iIll I'?
cnticipate your iirvl nat Iljn hy 1tiw e rw'i , ,,.i ;' rLy
arid e~lctioi bv th,' pp.. t. Ui'u,'w. ;rr'l
privilege fir StuV' J1nd %'W!n t ai.ta([i Lo ;rcat.
our loans as contributions to your cp.m a h I i.

Under thre FecJ('ra amqir m .

a re soc wel I I awa re, w e c-n n ;,1 1) ( ni f r th' 111 r)(I i 111
contrihutoion to voir:c:'a In ~fii t I c'; lp

s~~t' rcst assured Lha-t ~.obnth :%? a; v'v In 'l;

/before"anl aflter the nctTdjna- i ni Iv,-,11t I I hi hIsC
req arcl, We Would cir be more th,'l 11I npp to n 1:o r r a i i

* you either kt 'our home in %ashii nrit-n' ;i! ') I v;La te
s outh or in our horme izn Nic-: Yn-rk at t h'- Ha yI'Io tel.
i' P~ase *feel free to callI on us .

N. With warmiest personal regards;.

C i clially yours

JL31 4a
/

0. ox I' '
t 1,11 1 , : . i - 3 1 1.; * . r?~
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SANFORD 0. GREENBERG

600 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE. N. W,
WASHINGTL)N, D C. 20037

May 14, 1976

Dear Morris:

By the enclosed letter, I have today
informed Governor Carter that Sue and I would be
honored to convert our loans of $1,000 apiece into
contributions to the Carter campaign. We were
happy to help the campaign when money was short
and are pleased now to have the opportunity to re-
emphasize our confidence in the Governor.

It has been too long since we all had a
chance to sit down and talk together. I know you
are very busy with campaigning and my own schedule
is quite hectic, but should you be in Washington or
N.ew York, I hope you will contact me so we might
get together.

Congratulations on your magnificent work
in the Carter campaign, and good luck in the weeks
and months ahead.

With warmest personal regards.
F

Cordially yours,@--Encl. 

.r. Morris Dees
t;ational Finance ChLairman

P--: Office Box 1976
Atlanta, Georgia 30301

- . --. 1
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iii myCar1ter
resileiiici Ccm ciicjnm

For Amnericca's third centuryl why not ourl best?
June 2, 1976

I)r. F. C. Ilertzog, Jr.
4334 Myrtle
Long Beach, California

Dear Dr. liertzog:

Ti arcordrmCm r',if. h ntor
j'f d and signed by y
"FM. "

cnnv '.rsation today, t im 'r'.I o ino forms to e O'.m-
our children. Please return them to the attention of

Thank you so much for all your support.

Sincerely,

(-1s) Awa M. ONi
Finance Department

amo

L lclosures

FFJ1~A!. K? i
Pa -~

~'

-~' '~

~ ~

P. 0. Box 1976 Atlanta, Georgia 30301 404/897-7100
A copy of our r..pet is fled with thp Frrlpr,, ~ierf.rv' Cnrmiv,,ton ondi q~ O'ob In tho rpr' 'el-'ni Flection Corrim,-vii oitrhinclion OC

90807

"'4,
I?



FRANCIS C. HERTZO;, JR., M.D., F.A.C.=.

3801 LONG 1BF'I BOULEVARD

LONG BEACH. CAIIFORNIA 90BO7

(213) 426-1773

June L6, 176

Ms. Awa C',f.eil
Finance Department
Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign
P.O. box 1S76
Atlanta, Georgia

Dear Ns. D'Neil:

This is to clarify the contributions made by
myself anu my family so that the proper amounts may
00 attributed to the right person.

Nvame? Social Security

Francis C. her zc J:.,M.LI. L43-L2-23dU
r4rs, F ic-s C. ,rtzo; Jr. 559--.-D4L1

"Francis C. H.rtzc2 iii 559-oo-b~u2
Heidi Juan hertzcC 5 -l, 3

" or ,tcoj H,: tro - -
,-Leif erk hrtzc L-

Kristian E. r~zzzo--
-Lars -i. her-zo -2-4 444
Haldis K. hertzo 547-02-2577

N
Please Gc not confuse any of the

Francls C. he-rtzog, M.D. or mry mother
Ootn who have riade a contribution.

Amount

ilu .jLL LL

a 8C.- *
\ .

\i a a ae

j f.,o•e

I a o144

Reia tionship

f e

Son

Son
Son
Son
Son
Daughter

above with my father
Haldis S. Hertzog,

Sincerel] yours,

S C *t,

F Ch,/ kr,

I

I-



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of J .

has been made to the Jinuny Carter Presidential Campaign in my name,

and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature 
of 6!C- / ZZZ

Address '3~~?/~A-

CityZ4-6 V? state / Zip

Telephone uiunber ---4 4

Profession

Bausiness/Add ress ezd

Date 7

FU
-~ (~

U .~ ~ -~ ~~v.'j~ ~

~;ii~ UT ~~AL C~~~SEL

'00 . .

-1.7
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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount ofo

has been made to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign in my name,

and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature

.7

City .,. -

Telephone Number

Profession

State Zip , i\ ()
.1 - i

-d -. / 4

- .7
/1

Busriness/Address

Date

~j" ' .,1-A
. . . . .. ' . . . .i ,, r

AAA'L E: S S



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of

has been made to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign in my name,

and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature / T,/ ;/"

Address I -

State "" 7, / Zip ' ,

.,,,

Telephone Number I lvi I
-, I ,~

Profession

Business/Address .t

Date -

'. :: '.V7 GI

City



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount Or .0

has been made to the Jimnmy Carter Presidential Campaigtl in my name,

and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature 7 '??2 -t-k AJQA~7
b- 

-

Address ~34 7hTc a

city 1.f State ___ zip 97

Telephone ,urnber /- 2/3 - 1'1 -4 "7-: -

Profession d Zk( &k In-t

Business/Address W

Date __/ __ 13

Se 6a C.. bo vc

(

'~1'

_.,, . . ...... . .



tS

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCEIIN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of

has been made to the Jinuny Carter Presidential Campaign in my name,

and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature /jL~~f7 6E

Address 33"* Z?7_-//. ,/l-C

City A ,6eA q c
I

Telephone rNumber1 .2

State a6 1 Zip '7

3- -414p -/ Y

Profession

Business/Address Jc~?Lz five a ev

Date 6-/3 76

V! 
- ..

fUJ! 
allll

, . 7 i ',; l~i ilil~i'i;,litiiilti~li*1

#" UL 'JSE



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

/
This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of /clo.
has been made to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Camlp.ign in my name,

'. and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature L ~ ~

Address A7 4/ e
City 4--o &1 4ec State " Zip ? 0o

Telephone Number ej / 9-4 _.

Pr-ofession 3_____________________

Business/Address _ _ l-c 4 .- V

Date c;

r!7



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount o[

has been made to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaiyn in my name,

and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature , - \ ).1 i~; (V

Address " '3 "

City 4 Y ean

G r
Teleplione Ntumbere,

Profession

Businiess/Address jdk/?

,1~e

State - / i zip 9? 2 2

7-

C-Ce 2, 0V C

Da te

? L
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JimmyCarter for President
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Dear Friend:

In order to comply with the requirements of the Federal ElectionCommission, please complete the following additional information
form and return this letter to us. A return envelope is enclosed
f or your convenience.

[ri!:tj99 7a n,:tto
Print Name-- --

14n1 11q, n on Placei
Address ....... ,I t x.75~JAddress--------------------------------------------------------

Signature---'---- ------------------

Specific Occupation - - - - -

Name of Business-------------------------------------

1l//1.
Business Address .......

Due to the large volume of contributions and the contributorinformation required by law, we realize that there have been
VtlO','ssinq errors. If your name has been misspelled or your
address is incorrect, please make the corrections on this letter
and we will change our file to reflect the proper information.

Thank you again for your contribution and assistance in the
matter.

Sincerely, FE~77 £~V~7 ~~!S~1~N
C ~7~I

Lawrence 0. Acciari
Federal Matching Report Coordinator 00423315 001026

A r.,y' 4 .w,,r ripo! Is filod wiklh t r,i .,l I errtinn Co,-miriinn and is availhI,1 lot pg,;. h. from the F'derail |.Ie',;nn Cn,nmjirif. - C.

Jimmy C'r&er
P.O. Box 1976 Athnnta, Georgia 30301

F-2
Ms. Tristine Zanotto
6629 Hillwood Drive
Dallas, Texas 75240

F,
I,,,

It-i

I.
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Jimmy Carter Presi &nal Campaign
Agust3  197

August 31, 1976

761957
Mr. Brad Litchfield
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Litchfield:

I am writing to confirm our telephone conversation of August 30

during which we agreed that the Carter-Mondale campaign would have

until Tuesday, September 7, in which to mall to the Federal
Election Commission a response to the complaint filed by Mr. Anthony
Martin-Trigona.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Dougla B. Huron
Counsel
1976 Democratic Presidential
Campaign Committee, Inc.

P.O. Box 1976 Atlanta, Georgia 30301 404/897-7100
A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for Purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C.

U1

L, '



Jimmy Carter
v C Box 11-- t o . 30301

Box 970A*&, a. 30301
q ap 3.0"3

t.. .. /- I, ;..

WI "

0
Mr. Brad Litchfield
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463



FRAmnOi C. HCRTZOt, Jd., M.D., IF.A.O..

E ... .la, and ,.sg.f
801 LONS BEACH SOULEVARD ~1

LON, B .ACH., CALir•NIA 90507

(23) 436.1773

August 27, 1976

76187,9
John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission jIC Correspoadele Gcntrol # -...

1325 K Street N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Murphy:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated August 19,
1976, and my response is as follows:

1 . Each of my children (seven in number) made a contribution
to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign of $1, 000. 00 or less, all
contributions being made in 1975-76, prior to the California Primary.

2. All of my children are and have been personally acquainted
with Jimmy Carter and with some of his family members for various

periods of time preceding the campaign gifts.

3. I personally have known and been a close friend of Jimmy
Carter's for over 32 years. We were classmates at the U. S. Naval
Academy (1943-46), were in the same Company, lived next door to each

other in Bancroft Hall at Annapolis, did Midshipman Cruise together and

have remained friends through the years. Jimmy Carter was a guest at

my home in the fall of 1975, Chip Carter stayed as a guest with our
family for several days, and my wife and I have been personally acquainted
with Rosalyn Carter since 1971.

4. I enclose a copy of a picture which I took at my home in the

fall of 1975, the picture showing Jimmy Carter with two of my youngest
children at a time which preceded the making of the campaign contributions.

5. The contributions were made by checks payable to the Jimmy

Carter Presidential Campaign Fund. All checks were drawn from the

children's own trust funds over which I am trustee. The specific trust
checking account is located at Farmers and Merchants Bank of Long Beach,
Artesia Branch (90-2408/1222), Account No. 005-21567-6.

(a) All funds in this trust checking account are equally
owned by my seven children and have at all times come from non-parent
sources.

? . ., .j



John G. Murphy, Jr.
August 27, 1976

Page Two

(b) Each of my children also has his or her own savings
account in Community Savings and Loan, Long Beach.

6. There are various sources of funds which are deposited to
the trust checking account and to the individual savings accounts. None of
these funds come from me or my spouse, either directly or indirectly. The
principal source of trust funds has come from the maternal grandparents
(Mr. and Mrs. James W. Wood) and from the paternal grandparents (Dr.
and Mrs. F. C. Hertzog, Sr.) over a period of many years. Additional
income is derived from securities and property owned by the children.

(a) All children file income tax returns through a CPA as
such returns are required by law.

7. The decision by each child to contribute to Jimmy Carter was
made at a family conference with everyone present and given an individual
opportunity to decide whether to contribute or not. Each child knowingly
and voluntarily decided to contribute.

8. The names and birthdates of each child are:

K Francis C. Hertzog, III 3-2-52
Heidi Jean Hertzog 2-12-54
Tor Wood Hertzog 11-15-55 .

Leif Mark Hertzog 3-4-57 k ; W

Kristian Erik Hertzog 12-14-59
Lars Hans Hertzog 3-1-69
Haldis Katerina Hertzog 10-26-70.

Enclosed are copies of the certifying statements of my children
that they submitted to the Jimmy Carter Campaign organization.

Sincerely yours,

F. C. Hertzog, Jr.,
FCH:gn

':'Copy of Heidi s statement
Enclosures to follow.

Subscribed and sworn ,to before .-me
this 27th dal6fAuguit, 1976.

4 OFFICIAL SEAL
NO, .... JO ANN RAYHILL
NOTARY PUBLIC ifa fo?" fhe \ Notary Public . California

State of California .'PINCICi OFICE



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Muk~
U F

-!0

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed 4't " '

date __ __ ___-__

FEC 9-21-77

% a
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TO W11OM IT MAY CONCErqq:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of
has been made to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign in my name,
and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature 
_ _

Address #33 jPc A

Cit-Y/v ~K

Profession

St ate
Zip 6P67, ~

's z_ __ __ __

Business/Addrcss

Da te 7__ _ _ __ _ _ _

A%-:- 
'

-If t '?*- P ez'y a- Z70411-e- -_ ___ ___ __ -
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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of _

has been made to the Jimmy Carter Pr'esidential Campaign in my nane,.

and such.contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution. ,,

Signature I -. ,

" ' ,z • i / / "

Address //' f-/ 4 ,"_"__

/% t- jt
City ,.Z_ -z"" State ='..,, Zip -" _ ____

Teebhone NL7ber - - . -j '._: . .-

-rofession

'V

A

Business/Address i , . . -:, - ____

Date ' '?- -. /

4

~L~SL

N

N

.4-

,B



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCEIN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of'

has been made to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign in my name,

and such qontribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature _________

Address > A , _ _

City State _ Zip __

Tclep-hone :.Jr /_2153 - i2L._ '-4 "7=. d2.

FPr cf e s sion e

Business/Address _,'fte' e- bovt

N Date __ 
__-_ 

_ _ _

4bL
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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of

has been made to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign in my name,

and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature

Address 4 Z -//

City &G4 /'__c ' State ___ ip .2cu7

Fesione j.(#cr -_./-

Frcfessicn ___ f/een.t

Business/Ad dress 17v- e~/eve_

Date ____S - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _7_

4 ve-

IS0

-% 2

0/0(jf. OOW



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCEWI:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount of -/0o.
has been made to the Jimmy Carter Presidential Campaign in my name,

and such contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.Lo, Or h/. ~

Signature

Address I- &~ 27 tA MCl~

City __ _____ State / I

o1e~ hone i~U~ ~r -. Ct~ (~~jL'~ ~

Frofession

usiness/Add--ress r,. -_ 40 V-_

-ate __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

- I

7&lip

-k 9



TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to certify that a contribution in the amount. '4 0G,

has been made to the Jinmy Carter Presidential Campaign in my name,

and such. contribution is, in fact, my individual contribution.

Signature _ r~ ____-- ~ i~i~ - -- _______

Aiddress ____-*-_

City" /_'vc Statle (/_ ip 7

1'rfc-ssicn . .

Bus iness/Adc2res; " i, t £7_e-  
0'2-bo V _

Da te__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _
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GEORGIA, WHIT LD COUNTY' AUG39 141:3

TO: Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 HIMpYU1

RE: MUR 199 (76) OFFltE OF 6ErUIAL 50KSEL

Response to a complaint filed by Mr. Anthony R. Martin-Trigna

I have not violated any provision of 2 U.S.C. Section 441f.

The facts surrounding my contribution, my wife, Melba Pat-

terson's contribution; and my son, Chris Patterson, age 14 yrs,

.,9 mo., contributions are as follows:

I had been solicited by local friends and businessmen for

a contribution to the Jimmy Carter campaign and I had not res-

ponded. I was seated at home one evening with my wife and

son and the three of us watched Jimmy Carter on the evening

National Television News. I commented that I wished to make a

contribution to Jimmy Carter and asked my wife and son whether or

not they wished to contribute. A family discussion followed

wherein I stated that I was going to contribute $250, and my wife

and son each agreed to give $250 of their own funds. The next

morning I called the man who solicited me and inquired as to the

best way to make the contribution. He explained that the campaign

required a record of the contributions and that cash from my

son's and wife's "cookie jar funds" (which contains about $800)

would not be acceptable. I, therefore, purchased three cashier's

checks in the amount of $250 each in my name, my wife's name and

my son's name. My wife and my son each contributed monies which

they had prior to the purchase of these checks, although in practi-

cal terms they gave me the money after I, in fact, purchased

the checks.

My son's source of money is as follows: cash which I had

given him unrestricted over a period of time; a savings account

,781844



.. I V i

which in this instance he did not make a withdrawal from; rent

monies from real estate which I own but which my son and wife

manage and collect; dividends from Georgia Power Company stock

in my son's own name. In fact, the money was unrestricted. My

son each year makes charitable donations, and at the time of

the event in question, the discussion centered on whether or not

to give the money to the Jimmy Carter campaign or the Jerry

Lewis Muscular Dystrophy Drive, and my son decided to give to both,

My wife's money came from a joint banking account which

she has free discretion over and to which she contributes interest

income and rental property management income from rental property

which she either (a) owns herself, or (b) assists my son in

managing for me.

T h is ,j 1 day of 6~,1976.

Subscribed an d sworn t o before

,ethis ~day of ,O~~ 1976.

NOTARY PUBLIC, GA. STATE AT LARGE



DALTON, GEO.GIA 30720 .--

0 ' A.. ".. .'V .'

Ms. Gloria R. Sulton
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



Jimmy Carter Prs G 1Campagn
Augut 9 , 93 1

August 25, 1976

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 RE: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Murphy:

This will acknowledge receipt on August 25 of your letter of
August 20 concerning the above matter. Pursuant to your
request, we will file a response promptly.

Very truly yours,

RC te f. 1 shutz
Nat onal Campaign Treasurer
Committee for Jimmy Carter

P.O. Box 1976 Atlanta, Georgia 30301 404/897-7100
A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commission and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission. Washington, D.C.



iimy Carter
RO.:%X) a f4 .31
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I-ZI CODE

Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 1K SIREET NW
WASHING IOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 2 0 AUG 1976

I. Robert J. Lipshutz, Treasurer J ,
Committee for Jimmy Carter
1795 Peachtree Street, N.W. 1104 E C
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

RE: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Lipshutz:

This letter is to advise yoa that the Federal
Election Commission has received a complaint against Mr.
Carter and the Committee for Jimmy Carter, alleging
violations of 2 U.S.C. 9§441a and 441f of the FederalElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act).A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

The Commission has authorized a preliminary inquiry
into these allegations to determine what action, if any,
it should take. The Commission has made no determinationv that the matters alleged set forth a violation of the Act.I invite you to submit any factual or legal matters which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
the allegations. The Commission notes that the allegations
in paragraph 7 and 8 have been brought to your attention
through our reports examining process; therefore, you needonly respond to the Office of General Counsel on the remaining
allegations in the complaint. We would appreciate receiving
a copy of any response sent to reports examining with respect
to paragraphs 7 and 8. The Commission must consider suchmatters expeditiously; accordingly, please submit your
response within ten days after receipt of this letter. Whereappropriate, information submitted should be under oath.



-2-

This matter will remain confidential, unless you
indicate in writing that you wish it to be made public.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
my office. The attorney assigned to this case is Gloria R.
Sulton (telephone no. 202/382-4041).

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure: Copy of complaint

I- :
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K StREi N.W

.... .WASHING[OND.C. 20463

/' CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

1 9 AUG 1976
Mr.& Mrs. Roger Zanotto
6629 Hillwood Drive
Dallas, Texas 75240

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr.& Mrs. Zanotto: -- SLh.

1,, This is to advise you that the Federal Election Com-
mission has received a complaint against you filed by
Mr. Anthony R. Martin-Trigona (the complainant) of Chicago,
Illinois. The complainant alleges that you made contributions
to the Committee for Jimmy Carter in the name of your

, children in violation of the provisions of 2 U.S.C. Section
441f of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the Act). The Commission has made no determina-ion that the
allegations set forth a violation of the Act; however, it has
authorized a preliminary inquiry to determine what action,
if any, it should take.

Toward this end, I invite you to submit any factual or
legal matters which you deem relevant to the Commission's

N analysis of this case. For your information, I am enclosing
a copy of the Act and a copy of Section 110.1(i)(2) of the
Commission's proposed regulations, which were recently submitted
to Congress.

The Commission must consider this matter expeditiously;
accordingly, please submit your response within ten days after
receipt of this letter. We would specifically request that
you advise us of the age of your children and identify the
source of the funds from which such contributions were made,
if any. where appropriate, please submit your response under
oath.

0
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This matter will remain confidential, unless you
indicate in writing to the Commission that you wish it to
be made public. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact my office. The attorney assiqned to
this case is Gloria R. Sulton (telephone no. 202/382-4041).

Sincerely yours,

S 9.e: John G- Aiurphy, Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures: Copy of the Act
Copy of Section 110.1(i)(2) of the Commission'
proposed regulations.

S
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W ,f.',.i1V 1325 K SREI N.W

WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

19 AUG 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. F. C. Hertzog, Jr. q, n'V
3801 Longbeach Boulevard
Long Beach, CA 90807 L ; i C3UNSE,

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Hertzog:

This is to advise you that the Federal Election Com-
mission has received a complaint against you filed by Mr.
Anthony R. Martin-Trigona (the complainant) of Chicago,
Illinois. The complainant alleges that you made contri-
butions to the Committee for Jimmy Carter in the name of
your children in violation of the provisions of 2 U.S.C.
§441f of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the Act). The Commission has made no determination
that the allegations set forth a violation of the Act; how-
ever, it has authorized a preliminary inquiry to determine
what action, if any, it should take.

Toward this end, I invite you to submit any factual or
legal matters which you deem relevant to the Commission's
analysis of this case. For your information, I am enclosing
a copy of the Act and a copy of §110.1(i)(2) of the Commis-
sion's proposed regulations, which were recently submitted
to Congress.

The Commission must consider this matter expeditiously;
accordingly, please submit your response within ten days after
receipt of this letter. We would specifically request that
you advise us of the age of your children and identify the
source of the funds from which such contributions were made,
if any. Where appropriate, please submit your response
under oath.

D ~.*
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This matter will remain confidential, unless you

indicate in writing to the Commission that you wish it to
be made public. If you have any question, please do not
hesitate to contact my office. The attorney assigned
to this case is Gloria R. Sulton (telephone no. 202/ 382-
4041).

Sincerely yours,

Sigr~ed: Jc'lmCurphy, Jr.

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures: Copy of the Act
Copy of Section 110.1(i) (2) of the Commission's
proposed regulations.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W.

4 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL 19 AUG 19 76

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gerald Patterson4 PY
1405 Dug Gap Road
Dalton, Georgia 30720

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Patterson:

This is to advise you that the Federal Election Com-
mission has received a complaint against you filed by
Mr. Anthony R. Martin-Trigona (the complainant) of Chicago,
Illinois. The complainant alleges that you made a contribution
to the Committee for Jimmy Carter in the name of your child
in violation of the provisions of 2 U.S.C. Section 441f of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
Act). The Commission has made no determination that the
allegation sets forth a violation of the Act; however, it has
authorized a preliminary inquiry to determine what action,
if any, it should take.

Toward this end, I invite you to submit any factual or
SN." legal matters which you deem relevant to the Commission's analysis

of this case. For your information, I am enclosing a copy of
the Act and a copy of Section 110.1(i)(2) of the Commission's
proposed regulations, which were recently submitted to Congress.

The Commission must consider this matter expeditiously;
accordingly, please submit your response within ten days after
receipt of this letter. We would specifically request that
you advise us of the age of your child and identify the source
of the funds from which such contribution was made, if any.
Where appropriate, please submit your response under oath.
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This matter will remain confidential, unless you indicatein writing to the Commission that you wish it to be madepublic. If you have any questions, please do not hesitateto contact my office. The attorney assigned to this case isGloria R. Sulton (telephone no. 202/382-4041).

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures: Copy of the Act
Copy of Section 110.1(i) (2) of the Commission's

proposed regulations.

..........................
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREF I NWkWASHING ION,).C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL 2 0 AUG 1978

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert J. Lipshutz, Treasurer
Committee for Jinmy Carter
1795 Peachtree Street, N.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30309 OFFICE OU b~i.L 'iSEL

RE: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. Lipshutz:

This letter is to advise you that the FederalElection Commission has received a cozpa-l against Mr.
Carter and the Committee for Jimmy Carter, alleging
violations of 2 U.S.C. §§441a and 441f of the FederalElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act).
A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

The -Lmison has a'uthl-J
Cor n horized a preliminary inquiryinto these allegations to determine what action, if any,it should take. The Com-mission has made no determination

that the matters alleged set forth a violation of the Act.I invite you to submit any factual or legal matters whichyou believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis ofthe allegations. The Commission notes that the allegations
in paragraph 7 and 8 have been brought to your attention
through our reports examining process; therefore, you needonly respond to the Office of General Counsel on the remainingallegations in the complaint. We would appreciate receivinga copy of any response sent to reports examining with respectto paragraphs 7 and 8. The Commission must consider such
matters expeditiously; accordingly, please submit yourresponse within ten days after receipt of this letter. Whereappropriate, information submitted should be under oath.

IN s
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This matter will remain confidential, unless you
indicate in writing that you wish it to be made public.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
my office. The attorney assigned to this case is Gloria R.
Sulton (telephone no. 202/382-4041).

Sincerely yours,

Signed: John G. Mrphy, Jr.,

John G. Murphy, Jr.

General Counsel

Enclosure: Copy of complaint

1 0;: 3v UFN %0- 1) <.,.. 1 ",..,°0 r% U,,,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

9 17 1C1

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Anthony R. Martin-Trigona
Suite 2910 A
One I.B.M. Plaza Li1'..
Chicago, Illinois 60611

Re: MUR 199 (76) 9jas :[ 2.ALk ,J-SE

Dear Mr. Martin-Trigona:

This acknowledges receipt of your complaint dated
July 21, 1976, against James E. Carter and the Carter for
President Committee alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
Act).

The Commission is conducting a preliminary inquiry
into your allegations to determine if there is reason to
believe that a violation of the Act has occurred. If you
have any other material to submit which may be relevant to

Nthis inquiry, please submit it within five days after
receipt of this letter.

The attorney assigned to this case is Gloria R. Sulton
(telephone no. 202/382-4041). Please contact her if you
have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

Jo G. Murp
4Ge eral Counsel

cc: Joel D. Joseph, Esq.
Attorney for Complainant
600 New Hampshire Ave., N.W.
Suite 850
Washington, D. C. 20037

•c, c -",)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

POSTAGt AND V6190 PAID

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Anthony R. Martin-Trigona
Suite 2910 A
One I.B.M. Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 60611
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August 10, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

BILL OLDAKER

MARGE EMMONS

All of the MURS listed below were transmitted to the

Commission on August 9, 1976 - 9:00 a.m. As of

August 10, 1976 - 10:00 a.m. _,-ao objections were re

192 (76);

:eived

(76)) & 206 (76)

C O &II[I'

in MURS

I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Conmissioner

MUR No. J

(Lki.qA~)

Date and Time of Transmittal AUG 9

( ) I object to the recoLmendation in

COM4ENTS :

the 48 hour Report.

34M f 67

Date: Signature:
* i ~Li~SEL

PLEASE USE THIS FORM ONLY IF YOU WISH TO NOTE AN OBJECTION
WITH REGAIRD TO THE ABOVE CAPTIONED MATTER. Return all
objections to Ms. Marge Emmons in the Secretary's Office on
thd Fifth Floor. If no objection is received within 24
hours of transmittal, the matter will be deemed approved.

0., .uno,,.

1976 ", ,

q 6 / 2(



, y FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREL r N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL Re: C

8MfCE OF SIILCOUNSEL

Mr. & Mrs. Roger Zanotto
6 29 Hillwood Drive
Dallas, Texas 75240

Re: MUR 199 (76)

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Zanotto:

This is to advise you that the Federal Elec-ion Com-
cission has received a complaint against you filed by

.r. Anthony R. Martin-Trigona (the complainant) of Chicago,
illinois. The complaiant alleges that you made contributions
, o the Committee for Jimmy Carter in the name of your
:hild(ren) in violation of the provisions of 2 U.S.C.Section
-4if of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the Act). The Commission has made no determination that the
allegations set fortluiolation of the Act;howeverit has

r authorized a preliminary inquiry to determine what action,
if any, it should take.

Toward this end, I invite you to submit any factual(q2 i
legal matters which you deem relevant to the Commission's

N. analysis of this case. For your information, I am enclosing
a copy of the Act and a copy of Section 110.1(i)(2) of the
Commission's proposed regulations, which will be submitted
to Congress shortly.

The Commission must consider this matter expeditiously;
accordingly, please submit your response within ten days after
receipt of this letter. We would specifically request that ..
you advise us of the age of your child(ren) and ideatify the K
souarce of the funds from which such contributions V;I ---, de-L

6 .- Where appropriate, please submit your response under..

• - : ;..- ,... Ko . - .T .
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bATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: AUG 9 1976
REC' D:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Comoin'... "me: Anthony R. Martin-Trigona (notarized)

Jr.; Mr. and Mrs. Roger Zanotto; Mr. Gerald Patterson.
Rele'.-.j S~atute: 2 U.S.C. Sections 441a, 441f

Inter- -: - -%.-rts Checked:

ci-- Checked:

Receipts and Expenditures for Committee for Jimmy
Carter
None

C! SU RY 0CF ALLEGATION

1) Carter Committee received contributions in excess of $1,000

limitation under Section 441a.

2) Contributions were made by parents in the name of minor children

in violation of Section 441f.

___________iL'. LPRELT"-

P .L1''_, ARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

1) The monthly report for April 1976,lists a contribution of $1,700

from Mrs. M. C. Clonts. There is no evidence of a refund of the

excess in subsequent rerts. Report for June 1976, lists several

contributors of amounts in excess of $1,000, some with the notation

that a refund is being made; however, others do not contain this

legend. We were unable to substantiate allegations 7 and 8 of the

complaint from an initial reviewq of the reports filed. There maybe

I Cn d.u c r , i:n r n q [ s0n c o nta'cd

.......... oqnduc~t _preliminary_ inqui~ryu.e~ at tachecdletters .. ....

. :... . CCn-I ;-ioC ir. vP .

NO. MUR 199 (76)

7/22/76

P



Continuation of Legal Analysis:

reason to believe, based upon the public records filed, that

contributions in excess of the limits of Section 441a have

been received by the Carter committee.

(2) Section 441f provides that no person shall make a

contribution in the name of another person and no person shall

knowingly accept a contribution made by one person in the name

of another. (See also Section 110.1(i) (2) of the proposed

regulations). While it is unlikely that the Commission could

meet the standard of "knowing" receipt by the Carter committee,

the allegations should be subject of preliminary inquiry to

the recipient committee. Attached are copies of the public

record with substantiate that the persons named in the complaint

did make contributions, with the exception of Kate Hertzog

(numerous other Hertzog's are listed at the same address

with occupation as "student").
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Before the ,
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Washington, D. C , 20463P

ANTHONY R. MARTIN-TRIGONA
Suite 2910 A
ONE I. B. M. PLAZA -

Chicago, Illinois 60611 - -(312) 4t7.6760 7 L:. ---

Complainant

VS.

JAMES E. CARTER

and

CARTER FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE

Respondents

COMPLAINT

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This Complaint involves two different types of

violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act as 
amended.

First, the CARTER FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE has received on

CARTER'S behalf contributions from individuals in excess of

$1,000. Second, the Committee has received contributions from

young children whose.parent's au pou *-i,_ I T I, UEI 4%

young children whose parent's actually provided the money u-

the contributions.

II

JURISDICTION

2. Jurisdiction Is conferred on the Federal Election

Commission by 2 U. S. C. Section 437 g.

III

COMPLA INANT

3. ANTHONY R. MARTIN-TRIGONA is a person who believes

that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign 
Act, as amended

has occurred.

L.9

0
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F. E. C. NUR;rt
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RESPONDENTS

4. JAMES E. CARTER is a candidate for President of

The United States.

5. CARTER FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE is the principal

campaign committee of JAMES E. CARTER.

V

FIRST CLAIM: Knowing acceptance of contributions in excess

of $1,000 in violation of 2 U. S. C. Section 441 a (f).

6. The CARTER FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE received on

behalf of JAMES E. CARTER contributions from Mrs. M. C. Clonts

of $1,700 on April 19, 1976, which amount is in violation of

the $1,000 limitation established by 2 U. S. C. Section 441 
a

(a) (1).

7. The CARTER FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE received on

behalf of JAMES E. CARTER contributions from Mr. and Mrs.

Bernard Weissbord of Chicago, Illinois of $4,000 in June, 1976

which amount is in violation of the $1,000 limitation established

by 2 U. S. C. Section 441 a (a) (1).

8. The CARTER FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE received on

P'-. behalf of JAMES E. CARTER contributions from Sanford Greenberg

r of Washington, D.C. of $2,000 on June 26, 1976, which amount is

in violation of the $1,000 limitation established by 2 U. 
S. C.

Section 441 a (a) (M).

VI

SECOND CLAIM: Violations of 2 U. S. C. Section 441 f.

Contributions in the name of another.

9. Kate H'ertzog, five years old, has contributed

nearly $785 to the CARTER campaign. Lars Hertzog, seven years

old, has contributed $785 to the CARTER campaign. 
Their Father,

Francis Hertzog, Jr. made the contributions in his 
seven children's

names in violation of 2 U. S. C. Section 441 f.

names in 1iolationJ



10. Chris Patterson, 14 years old, of Dalton,

Oeorgia, has contributed $250 to the CARTER campaign. His

parents gave him the money for the purpose of making the

contribution in violation of 2 U. S. C. Section 441 f.

11. Tristine Zanotto, six years old, contributed

$250 to the CARTER campaign. Tristine's parents gave her

the money for the purpose of making the contribution, In

\ violation of 2 U. S. C. Section 4J41 fe

VII,

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

12. Complainant requests that the Federal Election

Commission order Respondents to return all funds contributed

in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act and fine

Respondents $25,000 for each violation.

SUBSCRIBED and sworn to before me this -7/r day of

July, 1976.

T" NOTARY PU411C "

My commission expires: -70

ATTORNEY R COMLN ANT .
Suite 850
Watergate Office Building L,
600 New Hampshire Ave., N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20037
338-5590
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